
 

 

Investment & Finance Committee  
 

Thursday, April 22, 2021 

9:00 a.m.  

TexAmericas Center Conference Room 

107 Chapel Lane 

New Boston, TX  75570 

 

 

 

The Investment & Finance Committee of TexAmericas Center Board of Directors will meet to 

conduct business on the date and time listed above via conference call. 

 

Persons wishing to attend the TexAmericas Center Investment/Finance Committee Meeting by 

telephone can call 1-866-778-5424 and enter the Participant Code of 5090805.   Meeting agenda 

and materials can be found at the www.texamericascenter.com website. 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call Meeting to Order. 

2. Approve Minutes from February 11, 2021 Committee Meeting. 

3. Discussion and possible action to recommend approval of Final Auditor’s Report and 

Fiscal Year End 2020 Financial Statements to the Board of Directors. 

4. Discussion and possible action to revise the Investment Policy to replace Controller with 

Vice President of Finance as Investment Officer and recommend revision to the Board of 

Directors.  

5. Discuss other business as needed. 

6. Adjournment. 

 



 

 

Investment & Finance Committee Minutes 
 

Thursday, February 11, 2021 

9:00 a.m.  

 

The Investment & Finance Committee of TexAmericas Center Board of Directors met to conduct 

business at 107 Chapel Lane, New Boston, TX  75570 on the date and time listed above via 

conference call. 

 

Committee Members, Staff and Others in Attendance by roll call were: 

Denis Washington  Gabe Tarr  Ben King  Kevin Avery 

Fred Meisenheimer  Scott Norton  Holly Sleek  John Moran 

Marla Byrd   Troy Lemons  Dick Long  Ben Day 
       Holliday, Lemons & Cox, P.C.    Valley View Consulting, LLC    Valley View Consulting, LLC 

 

Committee Members Absent by roll call were: 

Tim Ketchum 

 

1. Denis Washington called the meeting to order at 9:12 a.m. 

 

2. Considered and took action to approve the Minutes from November 19, 2020 Committee 

Meeting. A motion was made by Kevin Avery and seconded by Ben King.  The motion 

carried unanimously by voice vote.        

   

3. Troy Lemons with Holliday, Lemons and Cox, P.C., presented the Collateral Report.  Mr. 

Lemons made a note the date was incorrect on the report and was adjusted slightly; 

however, the coverages were accurate. The report has been corrected.   

              

4. Troy Lemons with Holliday, Lemons and Cox, P.C., presented the Fiscal Year 1st Quarter 

Financials. Considered and took action to recommend accepting the Fiscal Year 2021 1st 

Quarter Financials.  A motion was made by Fred Meisenheimer and seconded by Kevin 

Avery.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote.      

  

5. Dick Long with Valley View Consulting, LLC presented the Fiscal year 2021 1st Quarter 

Investment Report.  Considered and took action to recommend approval of the Fiscal Year 

2021 1st Quarter Investment Report to the Board of Directors.  A motion was made by Ben 

King and seconded by Gabe Tarr.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote.   

  



6. Scott Norton presented the Fiscal Year 1st Quarter Scrap and Timber Sales Report.  

Considered and took action to recommend approval of the Fiscal Year 2021 1st Quarter 

Scrap and Timber Sales Report to the Board of Directors.  A motion was made by Ben King 

and seconded by Fred Meisenheimer.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 

  

7. Scott Norton led a discussion on financing for the SPEC building.    

   

8. In other business Scott Norton informed the Committee of the upcoming Depository 

process as follows: 

Request for applications go out:  March 3, 2021 

Applications due back:   April 7, 2021 

Review/Bring to June Board Meeting: June 22, 2021 

Current Depository goes through September of 2021.  

9. With no other business to discuss, a motion was made by Ben King and seconded by Kevin 

Avery to adjourn the meeting at 9:47 a.m.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 

 

 

 



Government Auditing Standards

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 

Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com 

GoGoGoveveveernrnrnmemement Auditing Standards

Qualitative Aspeeeeccctc s of Accounting Practiceeessss

Difficulties Encounterrredeee  in Perffffooroo ming the Audit

Corrected and Uncorrected Misssssssstaaaatett ments



Disagreements with Management

Management Representations

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

Other Audit Findings or Issues







Government Auditing Standards 



Government Auditing Standards

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 

Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com  

GGGovernment Aududiting Standards



Required Supplementary Information

Code of Federal 

Regulations Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 

Awards



Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards



(net position). (unrestricted net position) 

Government-wide financial statements government-wide financial statements 

statement of net position 

net position. 

statement of activities 

(governmental activities). 



(CONTINUED)

overnmental funds. 

Notes to the Financial Statements



(CONTINUED)

Governmental Activities



(CONTINUED)

2020 2019

Governmental Activities



(CONTINUED)

Governmental funds. 



(CONTINUED)

Capital Assets

Long-term Debt



(CONTINUED)



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



Governmental 

Activities

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,488,920$

Investments - Certificates of Deposit 4,024,832

Accounts Receivable 305,207

Due from U.S. Army - ESCA Grant 319,170

Prepaid Expenses 121,697

Capital Assets, Net: 

Land and Timber 17,026,456

Buildings and Improvements 10,949,190

Road and Rail 12,692,711

Equipment 42,071

Construction in Progress 711,336

Total Assets 54,681,590

Liabilities

Accounts Payable 144,492

Accrued Liabilities 42,274

Unearned Revenue 324,613

Tenant Lease Deposits 238,269

Noncurrent Liabilities:

Due Within One Year:

Accrued Compensated Absences 29,705

Due in More Than One Year:

Accrued Compensated Absences 31,911

Total Liabilities 811,264

Net Position

Net Investment in Capital Assets 41,421,764

Unrestricted 12,394,434

Restricted - Other 54,128

Total Net Position 53,870,326$

TEXAMERICAS CENTER

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

September 30, 2020

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement

1



Net (Expense) 

Revenue and 

Changes in Net 

Position

Functions/Programs Expenses

Charges for  

Services

Operating 

Grants and 

Contributions

Capital Grants 

and 

Contributions

Governmental 

Activities

Primary Government

Governmental Activities:

Facility Operations and Infrastructure 2,915,453$  1,034,189 -$ 414,403$ (1,466,861)$

Real Estate, Marketing, and Sales 941,936 2,678,901 - - 1,736,965

General Government 1,027,168 - 8,683 - (1,018,485) 

Timber & Hunting 105,449 427,312 - - 321,863

ESCA 1,732,539 - 1,639,662 - (92,877) 

Logistics 4,518 - - - (4,518) 

Total Governmental Activities 6,727,063 4,140,402 1,648,345 414,403 (523,913)

General Revenues

Franchise Fees 157,364

Investment Earnings 242,418

Miscellaneous 84,349

Total General Revenues 484,131

Change in Net Position (39,782) 

Net Position - Beginning Reported 53,362,761

Prior Period Adjustment 547,347

Net Position - Beginning, as Restated 53,910,108

Net Position - Ending 53,870,326$

Program Revenues

TEXAMERICAS CENTER

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

2



General Fund

Special 

Revenue     

Fund

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,441,074$ 47,846$ 8,488,920$

Investments - Certificates of Deposit 4,024,832 - 4,024,832

Accounts Receivable 304,534 673 305,207

Due from U.S. Army - ESCA Grant 319,170 - 319,170

Due from TAC East Holdings Co. 107,269 - 107,269

Prepaid Expenses 121,697 - 121,697

Total Assets 13,318,576$ 48,519$ 13,367,095$

Liabilities

Accounts Payable 144,492$ -$ 144,492$

Accrued Payroll Liabilities 42,274 - 42,274

Unearned Revenue 324,613 - 324,613

Tenant Lease and Property Tax Deposits 199,426 38,843 238,269

Due to TAC General Fund - 107,269 107,269

Total Liabilities 710,805 146,112 856,917

Fund Balance

Committed 30,000 - 30,000

Assigned 24,128 - 24,128

Unassigned 12,553,643 (97,593) 12,456,050

Total Fund Balance 12,607,771 (97,593) 12,510,178

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 13,318,576$ 48,519$ 13,367,095$

TEXAMERICAS CENTER

BALANCE SHEETS

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

September 30, 2020

The notes to the financial statements are an integral of this statement. 

3



Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 12,510,178$

1 Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore 40,614,414

are not reported in the governmental funds. At the beginning of the year, the cost of the 

assets was $64,341,161 and the accumulated depreciation was ($23,726,747). The net

effect of including the beginning balances for capital assets (net of depreciation) in

the governmental activities is to increase net position. 

2 Long-term liabilities, such as accrued compensated absences, are not due and payable (50,968)

in the current year and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet. 

The net effect of including the beginning balances for accrued compensated absences is 

to decrease net position. 

3 Depreciation is not recognized as an expense in governmental funds since it does not (1,682,393)

require the use of current financial resources. The net effect of the current year's 

depreciation is to decrease net position. 

4 Current year capital outlays are expenditures in the fund financial statements, but they 2,481,061

should be shown as an increase in capital assets. The net effect of removing the 2020 

capital outlays is to increase net position.

5 Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current (10,648)

financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the governmental

funds. This amount represents the change in compensated absences. The net effect of

the current year's change in accrued compensated absences is to decrease net position. 

6 Some revenues reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current 8,683

financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as revenue in the governmental funds. 

This amount represents the gain associated with the land transferred from TAC to TAC 

East Holding Company. The net effect of this gain is to increase net position. 

Net Position of Governmental Activities 53,870,326$

TEXAMERICAS CENTER

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

4



General Fund

Special 

Revenue     

Fund

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

Revenues:

Leases 2,233,465$ 445,436$ 2,678,901$

Franchise Fees 157,364 - 157,364

Timber & Hunting 427,312 - 427,312

Grants 2,054,066 - 2,054,066

Personal Property Sales 2,081 - 2,081

Interest 242,418 - 242,418

Leased Employees 356,515 - 356,515

Management Fees 392 - 392

Project Reimbursement 1,032,108 - 1,032,108

Miscellaneous 84,349 - 84,349

Total Revenue 6,590,070 445,436 7,035,506

Expenditures:

Facility Operations & Infrastructure 3,676,511 - 3,676,511

Real Estate, Marketing & Sales 938,088 - 938,088

General Government 1,008,228 370,035 1,378,263

Timber & Hunting 142,894 - 142,894

ESCA 1,731,760 - 1,731,760

Logistics 4,475 - 4,475

Total Expenditures 7,501,956 370,035 7,871,991

Change in Fund Balance (911,886) 75,401 (836,485)

Fund Balance - October 1 (Beginning) 13,519,657 (172,994) 13,346,663

Fund Balance - September 30 (Ending) 12,607,771$ (97,593)$ 12,510,178$

TEXAMERICAS CENTER

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

 For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

5



Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (836,485)$

1 Current year capital outlays are expenditures in the fund financial statements, but they 2,481,061

should be shown as an increase in capital assets. The net effect of removing the 2020 

capital outlays is to increase net position.

2 Depreciation is not recognized as an expense in governmental funds since it does not (1,682,393)

require the use of current financial resources. The net effect of the current year's 

depreciation is to decrease net position. 

3 Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current (10,648)

financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the governmental

funds. This amount represents the change in compensated absences. The net effect of

the current year's change in accrued compensated absences is to decrease net position. 

4 Some revenues reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current

financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as revenue in the governmental funds. 8,683

This amount represents the gain associated with the land transferred from TAC to TAC 

East Holding Company. The net effect of this gain is to increase net position. 

Net Position of Governmental Activities (39,782)$

TEXAMERICAS CENTER

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

6



























Original Final Actual

Revenues

Leases 1,932,257$ 2,245,909 2,233,465 12,444

Franchise Fees 157,500 143,500 157,364 (13,864)

Timber & Hunting 301,903 427,812 427,312 500

Grants 3,216,078 2,987,482 2,054,066 933,416

Personal Property Sales 5,000 5,000 2,081 2,919

Interest 100,000 235,000 242,418 (7,418)

Leased Employees 409,302 409,302 356,515 52,787

TAC East Management Fees 15,000 15,000 392 14,608

Miscellaneous 8,000 1,117,109 1,116,457 652

Total Revenue 6,145,040 7,586,113 6,590,070 996,043

Expenditures

Facility Operations & Infrastructure 1,570,439 3,910,755 3,676,511 234,244

Real Estate, Marketing & Sales 1,375,317 1,039,711 938,088 101,623

General Government 606,067 1,085,938 1,008,228 77,710

Timber & Hunting 154,131 179,558 142,894 36,664

ESCA 2,375,902 2,645,915 1,731,760 914,155

Logistics - 2,160 4,475 (2,315)

Total Expenditures 6,081,856 8,864,038 7,501,956 1,362,082

Change in Fund Balance 63,184 (1,277,925) (911,886) (366,039)

Fund Balance - Beginning, as reported 12,473,691 13,519,657 13,519,657 (1,045,965)

Fund Balance - Ending 12,536,875$ 12,241,732$ 12,607,771$ (1,412,004)$

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with 

Final Budget

TEXAMERICAS CENTER

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

19



TexAmericas 

Center

 TAC East

Holding 

Company Elimination Total

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,441,074$ 47,846$      -$             8,488,920$

Investments - Certificates of Deposit 4,024,832 -              -               4,024,832

Accounts Receivable 304,534 673             - 305,207 

Due from U.S. Army - ESCA Grant 319,170 -              -               319,170 

Due from TAC East Holdings Co. 107,269 - (107,269) - 

Prepaid Expenses 121,697 -              -               121,697 

Capital Assets: 

Land and Timber 16,181,639 844,817      - 17,026,456 

Buildings and Improvements 10,276,783 672,407 - 10,949,190 

Road and Rail 12,684,811 7,900 - 12,692,711 

Equipment 42,071 -              -               42,071

Construction in Progress 711,336 -              -               711,336

Total Assets 53,215,216 1,573,643   (107,269) 54,681,590

Liabilities

Accounts Payable 144,492 -              -               144,492

Accrued Liabilities 42,274 -              -               42,274

Unearned Revenue 324,613 -              -               324,613

Tenant Lease Deposits 199,426 38,843        - 238,269 

Due to TAC General Fund - 107,269 (107,269) - 

Noncurrent Liabilities:

Due Within One Year:

Accrued Compensated Absences 29,705 -              -               29,705

Due in More Than One Year:

Accrued Compensated Absences 31,911 -              -               31,911

Total Liabilities 772,421 146,112      (107,269) 811,264

Fund Balance/Net Position

Net Investment in Capital Assets 39,896,640 1,525,124   - 41,421,764 

Unrestricted 12,492,027 (97,593)       - 12,394,434 

Restricted - Other 54,128 -              -               54,128

Total Fund Balance/Net Position 52,442,795$ 1,427,531$ -$             53,870,326$

TEXAMERICAS CENTER

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

September 30, 2020

20



N
e
t 

(E
x
p

e
n

se
) 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s 

in
 N

e
t 

P
o

si
ti

o
n

F
u

n
c
ti

o
n

s/
P

r
o

g
r
a

m
s

E
x
p

e
n

se
s

C
h

a
r
g

e
s 

fo
r
  

  
  

  

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s

O
p

e
r
a

ti
n

g
 G

r
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

C
a

p
it

a
l 

G
r
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

E
li

m
in

a
ti

o
n

G
o

v
e
r
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

T
e
x
A

m
e
r
ic

a
s 

C
e
n

te
r

G
o
v
er

n
m

en
ta

l 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s:

F
ac

il
it

y
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 I
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 $

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,8
6

9
,1

4
3

 
1

,0
3

4
,1

8
9

-
$

4
1

4
,4

0
3

$
-

$
(1

,4
2

0
,5

5
1

)
$

R
ea

l 
E

st
at

e,
 M

ar
k

et
in

g
, 

an
d

 S
al

es
9

4
1

,8
8

1
2

,2
3

3
,4

6
5

- 
- 

- 
1

,2
9

1
,5

8
4

G
en

er
al

 G
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

1
,0

1
4

,0
4

0
3

9
2

- 
- 

3
5

6
,5

1
5

(6
5

7
,1

3
3

)

T
im

b
er

 &
 H

u
n

ti
n

g
1

0
5

,4
4

9
4

2
7

,3
1

2
- 

- 
- 

3
2

1
,8

6
3

E
S

C
A

1
,7

3
2

,5
3

9
- 

1
,6

3
9

,6
6

2
- 

- 
(9

2
,8

7
7

)

L
o
g
is

ti
cs

4
,5

1
8

- 
- 

- 
- 

(4
,5

1
8

)

T
o
ta

l 
G

o
v
er

n
m

en
ta

l 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
6

,6
6

7
,5

7
0

3
,6

9
5

,3
5

8
1

,6
3

9
,6

6
2

4
1

4
,4

0
3

3
5

6
,5

1
5

(5
6

1
,6

3
2

)

T
A

C
 E

a
st

 H
o

ld
in

g
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y

G
o
v
er

n
m

en
ta

l 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s:

F
ac

il
it

y
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 I
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
4

6
,3

1
0

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
(4

6
,3

1
0

)
$

R
ea

l 
E

st
at

e,
 M

ar
k

et
in

g
, 

an
d

 S
al

es
5

5
4

4
5

,4
3

7
- 

- 
- 

4
4

5
,3

8
2

G
en

er
al

 G
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

3
7

0
,0

3
5

- 
8

,6
8

3
- 

- 
(3

6
1

,3
5

2
)

T
im

b
er

 &
 H

u
n

ti
n

g
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

E
S

C
A

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

L
o
g
is

ti
cs

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

T
o
ta

l 
G

o
v
er

n
m

en
ta

l 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
4

1
6

,4
0

0
4

4
5

,4
3

7
8

,6
8

3
- 

- 
3

7
,7

2
0

T
o

ta
l 

G
o
v
er

n
m

en
ta

l 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s:

F
ac

il
it

y
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 I
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
2

,9
1

5
,4

5
3

$
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

3
4

,1
8

9
$

-
$

4
1

4
,4

0
3

$
-

$
(1

,4
6

6
,8

6
1

)
$

R
ea

l 
E

st
at

e,
 M

ar
k

et
in

g
, 

an
d

 S
al

es
9

4
1

,9
3

6
2

,6
7

8
,9

0
1

- 
- 

- 
1

,7
3

6
,9

6
5

G
en

er
al

 G
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

1
,3

8
4

,0
7

5
3

9
2

8
,6

8
3

- 
3

5
6

,5
1

5
(1

,0
1

8
,4

8
5

)

T
im

b
er

 &
 H

u
n

ti
n

g
1

0
5

,4
4

9
4

2
7

,3
1

2
- 

- 
- 

3
2

1
,8

6
3

E
S

C
A

1
,7

3
2

,5
3

9
- 

1
,6

3
9

,6
6

2
- 

- 
(9

2
,8

7
7

)

L
o
g
is

ti
cs

4
,5

1
8

- 
- 

- 
- 

(4
,5

1
8

)

T
o
ta

l 
G

o
v
er

n
m

en
ta

l 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
7

,0
8

3
,9

7
0

4
,1

4
0

,7
9

4
1

,6
4

8
,3

4
5

4
1

4
,4

0
3

3
5

6
,5

1
5

(5
2

3
,9

1
3

)

T
E

X
A

M
E

R
IC

A
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

C
O

M
B

IN
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S
 O

F
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

F
o

r
 t

h
e
 Y

e
a

r
 E

n
d

e
d

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r
 3

0
, 

2
0

2
0

P
r
o

g
r
a

m
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s

2
1



T
e
x
A

m
e
r
ic

a
s 

T
A

C
 E

a
st

C
e
n

te
r

H
o

ld
in

g
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y

E
li

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 
T

o
ta

l

G
e
n

e
r
a

l 
R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s

F
ra

n
ch

is
e 

F
ee

s
1

5
7

,3
6

4
- 

- 
1

5
7

,3
6

4

In
v
es

tm
en

t 
E

ar
n

in
g
s

2
4

2
,4

1
8

- 
- 

2
4

2
,4

1
8

M
is

ce
ll

an
eo

u
s

8
4

,3
4

9
- 

- 
8

4
,3

4
9

L
ea

se
d

 E
m

p
lo

y
ee

 R
ev

en
u

e
3

5
6

,5
1

5
- 

(3
5

6
,5

1
5

)
- 

T
o
ta

l 
G

en
er

al
 R

ev
en

u
es

8
4

0
,6

4
6

- 
(3

5
6

,5
1

5
)

4
8

4
,1

3
1

C
h

an
g
e 

in
 N

et
 P

o
si

ti
o
n

(7
7

,5
0

1
)

3
7

,7
2

0
- 

(3
9

,7
8

2
)

N
et

 P
o
si

ti
o
n

 -
 B

eg
in

n
in

g
 R

ep
o
rt

ed
5

3
,3

6
2

,7
6

1
- 

- 
5

3
,3

6
2

,7
6

1

P
ri

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 A
d

ju
st

m
en

t
(8

4
2

,4
6

5
)

1
,3

8
9

,8
1

2
- 

5
4

7
,3

4
7

N
et

 P
o
si

ti
o
n

 -
 B

eg
in

n
in

g
, 

as
 R

es
ta

te
d

5
2

,5
2

0
,2

9
6

1
,3

8
9

,8
1

2
- 

5
3

,9
1

0
,1

0
8

N
e
t 

P
o

si
ti

o
n

 -
 E

n
d

in
g

5
2

,4
4

2
,7

9
5

$
1

,4
2

7
,5

3
1

$
-

$
5

3
,8

7
0

,3
2

6
$

C
O

M
B

IN
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S
 O

F
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

F
o

r
 t

h
e
 Y

e
a

r
 E

n
d

e
d

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r
 3

0
, 

2
0

2
0

T
E

X
A

M
E

R
IC

A
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

2
2



GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Government Auditing Standards

deficiency in internal control

material weakness

significant deficiency

Government Auditing Standards

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 

Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com  

Government Auditing Sttanananandadadadarddrdrdss

deficiency in internrnrnrnalalal controlllllll

material wwweakness

significant deficiency

Government AAAAudududu iting StStanddards



Government Auditing Standards



OMB Compliance Supplement 

Government Auditing Standards

Code of Federal Regulations Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 

Requirements for Federal Awards

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 

Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com  

OMB Compliancececec  Supplement 

Governnmmemem nt Audddititi ing Standards

CoCooCodededed  of Federal Regggulations Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principlles, and Audit 

ReReReeququququiririremememe entssss fffor Federal Awardsss



deficiency in internal control over compliance

material weakness 

in internal control over compliance

significant deficiency in internal control over 

compliance



Financial Statements: 

Federal Awards 









FEDERAL GRANTOR/                    

PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR/             

PROGRAM or CLUSTER TITLE 

Federal   CFDA 

Number

Pass-Through 

Entity Identifying 

Number

Federal 

Expenditures

Direct Federal Awards:

U.S. Department of Commerce 

Investments for Public Works and Economic 11.300 453,716$

Development Facilities 453,716

U.S. Department of Defense

Congressionally Directed Assistance 12.599 1,731,760

1,731,760

Total Expenditures of Direct Federal Awards 2,185,476$

Notes to the Schedule of Federal Awards:

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal award activity 

of TexAmericas Center (the Center) under programs of the federal government for the year ended September 30, 

2020. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of 

Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements 

for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations

of the Center, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows

in the Center.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are 

recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance and wherein certain types of

expenditures are not allowable or are limited to reimbursement. 

Indirect Cost Rate

The Organization has not elected to use the 10% de minimum indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform 

Guidance.

TEXAMERICAS CENTER

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

31



32

Finding 2020-001

TexAmericas Center acknowledges Finding 2020-001.

Corrective Action Plan:

The Center will implement additional policies and controls to assess their fixed asset schedule on 
an ongoing basis. 

Finding 2020-002

TexAmericas Center acknowledges Finding 2020-002.

Corrective Action Plan:

The Center has contacted their previous year auditor to have them submit the auditor portion, and 
subsequently the Center will then submit the auditee portion. 

Management Contact:  Scott Norton 

Phone Number:  903-223-9841

Completion by Date: September 30, 2021




	20210211 Investment Finance Minutes
	20210422 Investment Finance Agenda

